From: Jason Krage <jason.krage@connection.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 3:33 PM
To: Jason Krage <jason.krage@connection.com>

Subject: Price quote "1668493574- Refresh with Spares" for Todd Kranig

Connection

Organization: Douglas County
Group: NCPA Contract Full Catalog

Todd Kranig,

The price quote "1668493574- Refresh with Spares" you requested is ready for your review.

As always we appreciate your business and if you have any questions please don't hesitate to contact me at
jason.krage@connection.com or 800-800-0019 x75528.

Sincerely,
Jason Krage

Login to go directly to your quote.

Billing Information

Shipping Information

Billing Address

DOUGLAS COUNTY

CASTLE ROCK, CO 80104

Billing Method

Shipping Address

TODD KRANIG

100 THIRD STREET, SUITE 130 Douglas County Government - IT

3026 N Industrial Way, Door G
CASTLE ROCK, CO 80109

Cart Name:
1668493574- Refresh with Spares

Mfg. Part #: 3000178589760.1 41818169

Contract:
NCPA 01-144
Product Description Availability | Qty Unit Price Total
Latitude 5450 Ultra 7 155U, 16GB, 256SSD, AX, IR, Call to 19 $1,215.00 $23,085.00
Finger, 5yr ProPlus Confirm
Mfr: Dell Availability
Mfg. Part #: 3000178587665.1 41816568
Precision 3591 Ultra 7 165H, 32GB, 1TB SSD, RTX 2000 Callto 94 $2,753.00 $258,782.00
8GB VC, AX, 4G, Touch, IR, Finger, 5yr ProPlus Confirm
Mfr: Dell Availability




Precision 7680 i7-13850HX, 32GB, 512SSD, 512SSD, Callto 16 $3,254.95 $52,079.20

RTX 3500 12GB VC, IR, Finger, 5yr ProPlus Confirm

Mfr: Dell Availability

Mfg. Part #: 3000178763961.1

OptiPlex 7020P SFF, i7-14700, 16GB, 512SSD, DVD-R, Callto 5 $1,100.00 $5,500.00

5yr Pro Plus Confirm

Mfr: Dell Availability

Mfg. Part #: 3000178586914.1 41816555

Precision 3460 SFF i9-14900, 64GB, 1TB SSD, 4TB SSD, Callto 2 $3,880.50 $7,761.00

RTX 4000 20GB, 5yr ProPlus Confirm

Mfr: Dell Availability

Mfg. Part #: 3000178764031.1

Dell 27 Monitor - P2725H Callto 258 $217.95 $56,231.10

Mfr: Dell Confirm

Mfg. Part #: 3000178587506.1 41816565 Availability

Dell Thunderbolt 4 Dock- WD22TB4 Callto 19 $260.00 $4,940.00

Mfr: Dell Confirm

Mfg. Part #: 3000178589396.1 41816575 Availability

Dell Performance Dock- WD19DCS Callto 110 $270.00 $29,700.00

Mfr: Dell Confirm

Mfg. Part #: 3000178589501.1 41816576 Availability

| Logitech BRIO 4K Ultra HD Pro Webcam w RightLight Shipsin48 129 $156.41 $20,176.89
E: 3wHDR Hours Contract
-

Mfr: Logitech

Item#: 33632215

Mfg. Part #: 960-001105

Jabra Speak 750 UC USB BT & Link370 Headset Shipsin48 129 $257.17 $33,174.93

Mfr: Jabra Hours Contract

Item#: 41025221

Mfg. Part #: 7700-409

Logitech MK345 Wireless Combo Full-Size Keyboard Shipsin 48 129 $35.73 $4,609.17
~. w Right-Handed Mouse Hours Contract

Mfr: Logitech

Item#: 18981960

Mfg. Part #: 920-006481

Dell 27 Monitor - P2725H Callto 9 $217.95 $1,961.55

Mfr: Dell Confirm

Mfg. Part #: 3000178587506.1 41816565 Availability

Logitech Desktop MK120 Slim Keyboard Mouse Shipsin 48 9 $12.72 $114.48
S Combo, USB, Black Hours Contract

Mfr: Logitech

Item#: 11445110

Mfg. Part #: 920-002565

Dell 14 Portable Monitor - P1424H Callto 9 $242.00 $2,178.00

Mfr: Dell Confirm

Mfg. Part #: 3000178587196.1 41816560 Availability

Douglas County Asset Tag Configuration Service 541 $3,273.05




Mfr: Wilmington - Customer Owned

Callto

19 ltem#: 41538604 Confirm $6.05
S Contract
Mfg. Part #: 353809 Availability
PCC Service Simple Provision Callto 136 $19.64 $2,671.04
19 Mfr: PCC SVC Labor Confirm Contract
[tem#: 41494674 Availability
Mfg. Part #: SP
PCC Service VPN Set-up Fee Call for next 1 $435.60 $435.60
19 Mfr: PCC SVC Labor available Contract
Item#: 41494695 delivery
Mfg. Part #: VSF
Subtotal: $506,673.01
Shipping & Handling: BestWay - Ground $0.00
Tax: $0.00
Total: $506,673.01

This quote is valid through 8/8/2024
To see our return policy click here.

If this quotation includes software or other products acquired pursuant to a subscription or other licensing arrangement,
be aware that the manufacturer of such products requires all end users to agree to an End User License Agreement
(“EULA”). The manufacturer will make its EULA available for review and it must be agreed to at or before the time the
software or other licensed product is installed or accessed for the first time by the end user. It is the end user’s
responsibility to review, understand and agree to the terms of any such EULA.

Due to industry-wide constraints and fluctuations, Connection reserves the right to change price at any time.





